

Agenda



Meeting: SEAFOM – Fiber Optic Monitoring Group
 Date: 16th – 18th June 2020
 Venue: Virtual
 OTM Contact: Crispin Keanie / Sally Marriage, Tel: +44 (0)7789 716205 / +44 (0)7943 827702.
 Email: crispin.keanie@otmconsulting.com / sally.marriage@otmconsulting.com

SESSION 1

Tuesday, 16 th June 2020 - SEAFOM Meeting Day 1 (14:00 – 17:15 UK time)			
1	Welcome, introductions and objectives/ agenda	Crispin Keanie, OTM	14.00
2	Introduction from Steering Committee	Steering Committee	14.05
3	Knowledge Sharing		
	o Experiences first year Johan Sverdrup installations	Lars Vinje, Equinor	14.15
	o DAS and DSTS innovation for well monitoring	Vincent Lanticq, FEBUS Optics	14.45
	o Sources and Impact of Hydrogen in Downhole Cables	Michel Leblanc, Halliburton	15.15
Tea / coffee break			15.45
	o Live demonstration	Garth Naldrett, Silixa	16.00
	o Fiber optic longevity and impact of installation methods in thermal environments	Dan Keough, Precise Downhole Services	16.45
	Meeting close Day 1		17.15

SESSION 2

Wednesday, 17 th June 2020 - SEAFOM Meeting Day 2 (14:00 – 17:00 UK time)			
4	Welcome, introductions and objectives/ agenda, review of day 1		14.00
5	Update on Working Groups		14.05
	o Working group updates		
	o Operator group update		
	o lan ref API 17F liaison		
6	Parallel Working Groups Meeting Sessions		15.05
	o Optical Feedthrough System (TSD-01: review/update) / Downhole Connectors (TSD-03: finalise for issue) / Umbilicals & Terminations (TSD-04: potential new)		
	o Fiber Optic System Design Manual (Core working group)		
Tea / coffee break			15.45
7	Working Groups Parallel Meeting Sessions Contd.		16.00
	Meeting close Day 2		17.00

Agenda



SESSION 3

Thursday, 18 th June 2020 - SEAFOM Meeting Day 3 (14:00 – 17:00 UK time)		
8	Welcome, introductions and objectives/ agenda, review of day 2	14.00
9	Parallel Working Groups Meeting Sessions <ul style="list-style-type: none">○ Optical Feedthrough System (TSD-01: review/update) / Downhole Connectors (TSD-03: finalise for issue) / Umbilicals & Terminations (TSD-04: potential new)○ Operator only session – discussion on DH wetmates	14.05
Tea / coffee break		15.15
10	Parallel Working Groups Meeting Sessions <ul style="list-style-type: none">○ Discussion on Standardisation of OFS/ EFS	15.30
Meeting close Day 3		17.00